

IEEE 802.3by D1.1 25 Gb/s Ethernet 3rd Task Force review comments

Cl 105 **SC 105.5** **P 89** **L 41** # **1** [REDACTED]
Mellitz, Richard Intel Corporation

Comment Type **T** **Comment Status** **D**
table 105-3. 25G RS, MAC, and MAC Control is 8192 bits time of 40ps (note a).
This is not 32.678 ns

SuggestedRemedy
Change 32.678 to 327.68 ns

Proposed Response **Response Status** **W**
PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

Change 32.768 to 327.68.

Cl 108 **SC 108.5.2.4** **P 108** **L 12** # **2** [REDACTED]
Ran, Adeel Intel

Comment Type **E** **Comment Status** **D**
The editor's note about implementation of comment #7 against D1.0 is not required for the next drafts.

SuggestedRemedy
Delete the editor's note.

Proposed Response **Response Status** **W**
PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 110 **SC 110.7.5** **P 146** **L 44** # **4** [REDACTED]
Brown, Matt Applied Micro

Comment Type **E** **Comment Status** **D**
The lettered list begins with the letter "d" instead of "a".

SuggestedRemedy
Change lettered list to begin with the letter "a".

Proposed Response **Response Status** **W**
PROPOSED ACCEPT.

Cl 112 **SC 112.5.4** **P 188** **L 17** # **3** [REDACTED]
Fang, Jing Marvell

Comment Type **TR** **Comment Status** **D**
Reference to inter-sublayer service interface primitives should be to 105.4

SuggestedRemedy
inter-sublayer service interface primitives defined in 105.4.

Proposed Response **Response Status** **W**
PROPOSED ACCEPT IN PRINCIPLE.

Change cross-reference from 105.3 to 105.4 in two places.
Page 186 Line 12
Page 188 Line 17